BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

400 E. South Street, 2nd Floor * Reply To: P O Box 1393; Orlando, FL 32802-1393
Phone: 407 /836-7317 Fax: 407 / 836-5477

Website: www.ocfl.net

GOVERNMENT

FLORIDA

March 28, 2025

Dameion Donaldson

Electrical Design Associates, Inc.
7284 West Palmetto Park Rd
Suite 302-S

Boca Raton, FL 33433

Dear Dameion Donaldson:

Congratulations! Your Re-certification was approved by the Manager on March 28, 2025. Your re-certification is valid
for two years. You will need to re-certify your company before March 31, 2027. As a courtesy, the B2ZGNOW system will
notify you approximately two months prior to your expiration due date. Do not ignore the request. It is your responsibility
to recertify prior to your expiration date and not rely on the automated system. If you do not recertify prior to your
expiration date, and have a completed application at 100% submitted in the portal, the file will be closed and you will
have to resubmit all paperwork to become certified again as a new cert.

Re-certification is now online and maybe accessed using this link https://ocfl.diversitycompliance.com/?TN=ocfl.

Orange County Government reserves the right to conduct site visits to your company announced and
unannounced (as part of compliance). The refusal of these site visits by you or your staff may result in revocation
of your certification.

If there are any changes to your contact information (i.e., phone number, fax number, e-mail address, address of office,
etc.) or ownership changes please update the B2GNow portal (https://ocfl. diversitycompliance.com/?TN=ocfl) to reflect
these changes.

Remember, it is your responsibility to keep our office abreast of any changes.
**Note that your new certificate will be mailed via USPS.

FINAL REMINDER: DO NOT TAMPER WITH OR ALTER YOUR CERTFICATE IN ANY MANNER, IN
SUCH CASES WHERE THIS HAS BEEN DONE, YOU MAY BE SUSPENDED, DEBARRED OR
PROSECUTED.

Sincerely,

VaSantha Raysor

BDD Administrator

VaSantha.Raysor@ocfl.net

Orange County Business Development Division
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